D.C.-44

APRIL 1980
Memorandum o Government of the District of Columbia
' . o Department,
TO: ggwsory Neighborhood Commission Agency, Office: Zoning Secretariat
FROM: Edward L. Curry ke Date: December 3, 1986
Acting Executive Director
re: Z.C. Case No. 86~26
SUBJECT: Notice of Filing

This is to inform you that the above-numbered case has
been filed before the Zoning Commission for zoning
relief. The property that is the subject of this case
is NOT within your ANC boundary. However, as a matter
of courtesy, I am attaching a copy of the notice of
filing as your ANC may be affected by this case. For
any additional information, please contact the Zoning

Secretariat at 727-6311.
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ZONING COMMISSION NOTICE OF FILING
Case No. 86-26
November 19, 1986
(Conn. Avenue - Map)

On November 3, 1986, at its regular monthly
meeting, the Zoning Commission for the District of
Columbia initiated action to consider the
following:

Case No. 86-26

Action to consider the rezoning of
Connecticut Avenue, N.W. between Calvert
ANCs-3C, Street and Western Avenue, pursuant to
3G & 3F the Generalized Land Use Element of the
Comprehensive Plan of the District of
Columbia.

For additional information regarding this matter,
contact the Zoning Secretariat at 727-6311.
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